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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:54 AM
To: Lindsay Ruby
Cc: Tina Lee
Subject: FW: MD066 WO 14685 Cooling Tower > ( Fluid Cooler ) Serial # 10150781-A1   

7103PADANG1GBF  2018
Attachments: Warranty.pdf; Cooling tower gear box 1.JPG; Cooling tower gear box 2.JPG; Cooling 

tower gear box 3.JPG

FYI -  
 

From: Richard Hicks  
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:51 AM 
To: CTMedic@C-W-Co.com 
Subject: MD066 Cooling Tower > ( Fluid Cooler ) Serial # 10150781-A1 7103PADANG1GBF 2018 
 
Hi Brian , 
I work for CMI Management , we have the preventive maintenance program at The Army Reserve Center located 4600 
Fox Tail Place , White Plains, Maryland . My Contactor S&S Mechanical just purchased new gear boxes from Cummings 
Wagner and replaced both gear boxes on the cooling tower ( Fluid Cooler ) Serial # 10150781-
A1   7103PADANG1GBF  2018…………….I would like to open discussions on replacement of the failed gear boxes under 
warranty . One difference we can see the old gear box only had grease fitting on Belt side input shaft – and the new gear 
boxes have grease fitting on both input and output shafts .  
 
Can you please let me know what other info you need from me ? I have the old gear boxes stored on site .  
 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:22 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]MD066 Cooling Tower 
 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  
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See below:   

You can send any inquires to our Cooling Tower medic email. 

Or reach out direct to me Brian Auvil <BAuvil@cummins-wagner.com. 

See below: 

  

I attached SPX’s warranty for Gearboxes 

 

 
 
On Wed, Nov 24, 2021 at 8:35 AM Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com> wrote: 
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